
 

 
April 6, 2016 
 
 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20426 
 

 
Tuscarora Gas Transmission Company 
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
 
John A. Roscher 
Director, Rates, Tariffs, and Certificates 
 
tel 832.320.5675 
fax 832.320.6675 
email  John_Roscher@TransCanada.com 
web www.tcplus.com/Tuscarora 

 
 
Re: Tuscarora Gas Transmission Company 

Docket No. RP16-299-000 
Supplemental Information Filing-- Cost and Revenue Study 

. 
 
 
Dear Ms. Bose: 

 

On April 5, 2016, in Docket No. RP16-299-000, Tuscarora Gas Transmission Company 
(“Tuscarora”) submitted cost and revenue studies in compliance with the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission’s “January 21 Order.”1  Those studies contained various exhibits with 
spreadsheets in .PDF format.  Tuscarora is re-filing those same spreadsheets in native Microsoft 
Excel format with all links and formulas intact. 

Please contact the undersigned at (832) 320-5675 with any questions regarding this filing. 

Respectfully submitted, 

TUSCARORA GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY 

 
John A. Roscher 
Director, Rates, Tariffs, and Certificates 
 
Enclosures 

1 Tuscarora Gas Transmission Company, 154 FERC ¶ 61,030 (2016). 
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